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Cook, Scott

From: rd mtcares.org <rd@mtcares.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2019 10:28 AM
To: CPP Help
Subject: Question from Russ Doty
Attachments: I-187 Buttons 12 on sheet.pub; I-187 Buttons 12 on sheet.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email message may contain an unsafe attachment. 

We scan email attachments for malicious software to protect your computer and the State's network. If we determine that an attachment is unsafe, then we 
block it and you will only see an attachment called 'Unsupported File Types Alert.txt'. If we cannot scan an attachment, then we provide this warning that the 
attachment may be unsafe and advise you to verify the sender before opening the attachment. If you don't see a file attached to this message, it doesn't mean 
that we blocked it, some email signatures contain image files that we cannot scan.  
Please contact your agency IT staff for more information.  

To: Commissioner of Political Practices 
Good Morning: 
Attached please find a sheet of button sized 12 stickers in 2 formats that we plan to use. They will print out individually. 
Each one is too small to put the required attribution on them.  
The attribution we normally use is “Paid for by MTcares, Inc., Mike Mosolf, co-Treasurer, 720 Kentucky Av., Dillon, MT 59725, 

www.mtcares.org” 
 
Please confirm that will be permissible as long as we have notified you of what we plan to do and provided the 
attribution that would be on the sticker if it were not too long. 
 
Thank you. 
Russ Doty 
406‐696‐2842 


